
From: Egan, Paul <pegan@freepress.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: flint water

Dave I meant to add a link to the story. Sorry and thanks, Paul

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/09/state_assured_flint_water_was.html#incart_2box

From: Egan, Paul
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:21 PM
To: 'Murray, David (GOV)'
Subject: flint water

Hi Dave, since you were the source on this, can you please confirm what Mlive reports about governor's role in getting the water filters to Flint, and could you please give me a quote about that I can add to my story?

Thanks, Paul